


Agenda - Planning Commission
March 12, 2024
Page 2
Set public hearing date of , for:

L. Other Business

1. Master Plan Implementation Schedule
2. Commissioners’ Comments
3. Staff’s Comments

M. Adjournment

*Public Hearing Format:
1. Staff Presentation ~ Introduction of project, Staff Report and Recommendation
Introduction of project representative
2. Project Presentation — By project representative
3. Open Public Hearing (please state name, address and speak at podium. Comments are limited to five
minutes per speaker; exceptions may be granted by the chair for representative speakers and
applicants.)
Close Public Hearing
Commission Discussion — Requests for clarification to project 1ep1esentat1ve public or staff
Commission decision — Options
postpone decision — table to date certain
reject proposal
accept proposal
accept proposal with conditions.

fae o 0 s



PROPOSED MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE KENTWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION
WEDNESDAY FEBRUARY 28, 2024, 7:00 P.M.
COMMISSION CHAMBERS

Chair Jones called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Holtrop.

Roll Call:

Members Present: Bill Benoit, Dan Holtrop, Sandra Jones, Ed Kape, Alex Porter, Ray
Poyner, Darius Quinn, Doug VanderMeer, Sarah Weir

Members Absent: None

Others Present: Community Development Director Terry Schweitzer, Economic
Development Planner Lisa Golder, Senior Planner Joe Pung, the applicants and
Declaration of Conflict of Interest

There was no conflict of interest statement expressed.

Approval of the Minutes and Findings of Fact

Motion by Commissioner Benoit, supported by Commissioner Kape, to approve the
Minutes of February 13,2024 and the Findings of Fact for: Case#4-24 Midwest
United FC Practice Facility — Special Land Use and Site Plan Review for a Small
Group Fitness and Rehabilitation Training Facility Located at 3445 — 36" Street

- Motion Carried (9-0) —
Approval of the Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Holtrop, supported by Commissioner Quinn, to approve
the agenda for the February 28, 2024 meeting.

- Motion Carried (9-0) —
Acknowledge visitors wishing to speak to non-agenda items.
There was no public comment.
Old Business
There was no Old Business

Public Hearing



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
February 28, 2024

Page 2

Case#5-24 — Vanderwall Brothers- Special Land Use and Site Plan Review for a
Building Supply Company Located at 3652 29" Street St

Pung stated the request is for special land use and preliminary site plan review for a
building supply company. He stated the applicant will need to come back for a final site
plan review with engineering details

Pung stated the company sells concrete products, stone, brick, hardscape and other
related products that are used outdoors for landscaping. The materials are going to be
stored in an enclosed and screened outdoor storage area to the rear of the building that
will only be accessible by employees. They will also have several landscaped areas that
are identified as display areas that are going to display and highlight their products and
how their products can be used.

Pung stated there were issues raised at the work session and the applicant has since
addressed all of them. He stated with regards to the front yard parking they have flipped
that back to where it was originally approved and it is in compliance with the zoning
ordinance. He stated they have removed the front yard product display that had been
proposed. They identified what their lot coverage was. They did have a fire pit and
display at the southwest corner that has been removed from the site plan. He stated they
have also submitted a revised operations statements to cover some of the things that we
wanted with regards to hours of operation and what kind of products they sold.

Pung stated he is recommending conditional approval and the special land use and site
plan review as described in his memos dated February 21, 2024.

Curt, with Vanderwall Brothers was present.
Jones opened the public hearing.
There was no public comment.
Motion by Kape, supported by Poyner to close the public hearing.
- Motion Carried (9-0) —
Holtrop questioned where the fence would be.
VanderMeer stated there was question regarding pick up of product and wanted to know
where the in and out would be. Curt stated it would be accessing the product through the

gate.

Porter questioned when they are bringing product in to be stored will it be a semi. Curt
stated no they will not bring a semi, it will be a 10 cube straight truck. Porter questioned



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
February 28, 2024

Page 3

if they were going to have the hot tub on 29" Street. Pung stated the commissioners can
require that they don’t have that if it is a concern.

Jones questioned if the hot tub that is displayed won’t be fenced and does it need to be for
safety. Pung stated not if they are going to have a locked cover on it just for display
purposes.

Motion by Holtrop, supported by Benoit, to grant conditional approval of the
special land use building supply establishment as described in Case 05-24
VanderWall Brothers. The approval is conditioned on conditions 1 -9 and basis
points 1 — 4 as described in Pung’s memo dated February 21, 2024.

- Motion Carried (9-0)-

Motion by Holtrop, supported by Poyner, to grant conditional approval of the
preliminary plan dated February 15, 2024, as described in Case 05-24 VanderWall
Brothers. Approval is conditioned on conditions 1-9 and basis points 1 -5 as
described in Pung’s memo dated February 21, 2024.

- Motion Carried (9-0) -

Case#3-24 — Breton Ravines RPUD — Rezoning and Preliminary PUD Approval for a
Residential Planned Unit Development Located at 2720 52" Street, 2854 52" Street and
5491 Wing Avenue SE;

Golder stated the proposed development is located on an overall 66.64 acre property
located west of Wing Avenue and south of 52" Street. The applicant is proposing a total
of 256 housing units, or 3.84 units per acre (gross density). In terms of unit types, 24 site
condos, 11 single free-standing condominiums, 82 duplex condo units, (41 buildings) 51
-triplex townhouse condominiums (17 buildings) 88 fourplex townhouse condominiums
are proposed (22 buildings).

Golder stated the Master Plan was amended to recommend high density residential east
of Breton near 52" Street. Medium density was recommended on the west side Breton
and low density on the east side of Breton. She stated high density residential means it is
8-12 units per acre, medium 4-8 units per acre and low is 0-4 units per acre. Averaged out
the maximum density would be between 300 and 469 units that would be possible if they
want to be consistent with our Master Plan. That would equal 6.82 units per acre. She
stated what is being proposed is 256 units and that is 3.84 units per acre. She stated when
you look at the net density you have to take out the right-of-way They have done that and
the density is 5.01 units per acre that is consistent with our Master Plan..

Golder stated the project involves the extension of Breton Avenue. She stated Breton
extended would go through and connect eventually with Breton Avenue coming from



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
February 28, 2024

Page 4

60™ Street. The City did a couple iterations of the precise plat of Breton Avenue over
time. The precise plat had to be amended for Bretonfield and with this new proposed
development by Allen Edwin, it will have to be amended again. The road will connect to
the Bretonfield development to the south near the Paul Henry Trail.

Golder stated Breton Avenue is proposed with 80 feet of ROW with one lane in each
direction, a center turn lane and a requirement for medians. The west side will have a
non-motorized trail, the east side will have sidewalk. She stated staff'is going to require a
traffic study of the applicant. That will help the City determine what the intersection of
Breton at 52" Street looks like. She stated they will also look at traffic light timing and
where the medians should be located so there is adequate space for turning. There will be
a new light at Breton and the developer will participate in the cost of the new
light/intersection improvements.

Golder stated there has been a desire expressed by the City that Breton goes all the
through at the first phase of this development rather than have it incrementally extended.
She stated staff will meet to figure out how that will be accomplished.

Golder stated that there are a lot of wetlands that go through the site. The applicant is
showing 6 detention ponds. Golder stated 31 acres of this site would be open space.
Golder stated there was discussion regarding how to preserve open space on the site.
Staff is going to put some statements, polices and requirements to make sure that open
space is preserved in the development.

Golder stated there are 7 phases to the development. The roads appear to meet our private
road standards with the exception of when there are over 16 units, two sides of sidewalk
are required. She stated one of the changes to this plan from the last one is that they
didn’t have two full sides of sidewalk on some of these streets and that has been added.
There is one place that two sides of sidewalk is not provided and the reason is there are
some really steep slopes and it will be difficult to have the sidewalk go through.

Golder stated staff has also asked the applicant to take a look at setbacks because they are
going to have to ask for waivers where they can’t meet the setback requirements in the
ordinance. Golder displayed where they don’t meet the setback. Golder stated in our
proposed architectural standards that we are working on we asked for 35 feet garage
setback for a single family detached building. It is not a requirement right now but if it
becomes a requirement it is possible that it will have to go to the zoning board of appeals
to get relief.

Golder stated there was been a lot of discussion about the unit types. The applicant has
made some amendments site condominium units, duplexes, single homes, rear loading
townhouse and front loading townhouses.



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
February 28, 2024

Page 5

Golder stated phase 1 is 24 site condominiums are on small lots. They are proposed on 3,
264 square foot lots. There was concern about whether they met the setbacks and the
applicant has confirmed that the building meet the 6 feet setback requirements therefore
there is 12 feet in between buildings. They would need a waiver for the square footage
required of the 3264 square foot lot. It meets transparency requirements but not on the
corner lot the applicant will address that. It is possible that it meets our architectural
requirements. She stated we had a concern about the architectural variety of homes.

Dan Larabel, Allen Edwin homes was present. He stated they submitted update plans and
updated elevations. He submitted three elevations that he intended for Breton avenue the
site condominium units. He also submitted some side elevations to address the
transparency concerns. He stated he added windows and trim around the each window to
break up the fagade. He also submitted some self-imposed minimum enhancements. He
stated on Breton Avenue there are seven houses a minimum of 3 would have the full front
porches. Three of the homes to have the masonry wainscoting and one of the base
clevation houses. He stated on 52" Street some self-imposed criteria are 4 units with full
front porches, 4 units with the masonry wainscoting and 4 of the base elevation.

Holtrop stated he looks at the shape of the building and sees two units that look the same
and are mirrored and one looks the same next to that. He stated he would like to see some
sort of slanted porch roof or a feature like that, more of an architectural feature. Larabel
stated he can look into that.

Poyner questioned the one end unit and stated that the transparency is just on the 1% floor
is there a reason why he didn’t add any windows to the 2™ floor. Larabel stated he did
not look at the bedrooms but he can add them. He stated if that is something the
commissioners are intent on having he can look into that. Discussion ensued regarding
windows.

Larabel reviewed the upgrades he is proposing for the duplexes. The garages are
separated. He stated D4, D6 and D1 he upgraded and enhanced them they added the trim
on the windows, and add in some horizontal trim because these are the most prominent
elevations on Breton Avenue. He stated to hit the transparency on the front load
townhouses he added two windows on the side and add the trim on all the windows and
then a horizontal trim band. On the rear load townhouses he did not change anything.
The commissioners questioned why he wouldn’t do trim on all the windows. Larabel
stated he didn’t look up the price before he came. They wanted to have trim around all
the windows.

Larabel stated he incorporated some enhanced siding colors. Larabel stated he is trying to
highlight the bold colors and so not have everything beige. He wants to include white and
gray and varying the building the colors no two buildings next to each other will be
identical. He stated he included a 4panel window on all front doors and then windows on
any front -facing garage.



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
February 28, 2024

Page 6

Holtrop said that the eastern property line has the units and detention ponds. Is there a
grade differential towards the east, how much distance how much vegetation might stay.
Larabel stated most likely what happens is a lot of grading that needs to happen along the
sides of the berms to get that detention storage built. He stated they try to preserve trees it
is going to be close to the property line. Discussion ensued.

Jones opened the public hearing.

Betsy Artz, City Commissioner, 3776 Old Elm Dr SE was present. She commended the
Planning Commissioners for asking all the right questions. She stated it is about the total
quality of this project. It pains her to see only prominent elevations have the higher
quality and not other elevations. She stated the townhouse elevations are the exact same
ones that are by the police station but t doesn’t look like that. They are all the same color
many have single garages it is not total quality. She stated we have been working at this
for a long time. She stated she doesn’t want to miss the boat on this project, this location
is too important to our City. She stated she worries about the siding. She sees siding
melting off the houses that Allen Edwin has built. It would be nice if they could use wat
the other builders are using in the area. She said she sees that they are willing to upgrade
the colors of siding but we also need to make sure that where the dryer vents are on the
houses on the upper level the siding isn’t disintegrating beneath it; it looks terrible. She
stated what quality are the windows that they are putting in. She is glad to see the trim on
the windows and shes glad to see that they are willing to do it on the prominent
elevations but it should be on every house in the neighborhood.

Jones acknowledged that they have received a brief note regarding the project from
several neighbors along Wing Avenue.

Motion by Benoit, supported by Kape to postpone the public hearing to March 13.
- Motion Carried (9-0) -

Kape asked if there was going to be a berm on 52™ Street. Larabel stated that the grade
drops off, so 52" Street is at a higher elevation that the existing grade. If you are up at
521 Street and you are looking down it is going to be harder to see that ground floor
elevation. The 2 story home will be the more prominent ones as you are driving down
521 Street.

Benoit addressed commissioner Artz comments. He stated the vents that she is seeing on
the side of home here is a requirement for air in the buildings now. One of the ways they
do that is use the bathroom exhaust fans and they run continuously, so that is what she is
seeing on those vents. Larabel stated the new standard is a continuous circulating fan in
the furnace. In the winter they get the hot air and condensation that turns into mold.

Benoit stated as far as the rental units is the new business plan. They hold on to the units
as rentals as they can, then sell them.



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
February 28, 2024

Page 7

Holtrop stated a 10-foot wide pathway on the south side of 52 Street intended to be
constructed from Breton to east boundary, what about the west boundary. Larabel stated
he has it showing across the entire frontage.

Poyner stated he likes the elevation and the transparency he showed for the duplexes.
Why can’t we do that for all the duplexes he thinks that is important. He stated he likes
the colors.

VanderMeer stated the only thing that has been missed is the material and the quality. He
stated regarding the rental how does the association play into that especially the homes
that are responsible for their own maintenance. Larabel stated the HOA will be there to
oversee the property they HOA can go in and mow the lawn and charge the owner. He
stated you have to be careful but there are processes in place. Larabel stated not
everybody wants to own a house. Discussion ensued.

Quinn stated he thinks there is a need for rental. He thanked him for the improvements
that he bought back but he can’t stress enough the importance of a quality product.

Weir stated regarding rentals she understand that things are changing and there is a need
for rental in some of the developments.

Porter stated he appreciates the work that he has done, and he understands the applicant is
listening to what the commissioners are asking for. Porter questioned if the traffic study
is going to account for what is going through all phases. Larabel stated what they do with
the traffic study they will look at today, the initial build out and then a 10 year build out.

Porter stated we are going to have a lot of people driving by and seeing this he can’t
visualize what it is going to look like. He stated it will be very helpful for them if they
had an elevation of what it going to look like and it he is sitting at the stop light at 52™
and Breton he want to know what it is going to look like. Larabel stated he will get some
more elevations. Porter stated he is more concerned about the east side and want an idea
what it is going to look like.

Porter stated rental is important but he would be very interested in what they do with the
actual words in the HOA association rules for dealing with rentals.

Porter stated he wants to see consistent quality and that the build looks good. Porter
questioned in the event they build a home that doesn’t look good is there anything we can
do about it because we wont know what the build quality is until it is done. Schweitzer
stated that would probably be a matter of how it is structured I the development
agreement between the city and the developer.

Jones stated she appreciates that he has gone back to the drawing board to make some
changes and incorporate the concerns that were identified to him.



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
February 28, 2024

Page 8

J.

Work Session
Case#6-24 — Structures and Improvements Plan (SIP) 2024-2030

Schweitzer stated the SIP Plan is broken down into a variety of project types. The SIP is
an overview of the City’s Annual Capital Improvements Program that sets forth
improvements over the next 6-year period and in this case years 2024-2030. He stated
this plan covers Building and Site Improvements; Parks; Streets, Sidewalks and Non-
Motorized Trails, Water, Sanitary Sewer and Storm Sewer Management Systems.

Schweitzer stated the commissioners mentioned that there wasn’t anything to compare
the SIP to and stated he will have a contrast put together and redistribute at the next
meeting.

Schweitzer stated Brad Boomstra City Engineer, Chad Griffin, DPW Director, Bhama
Cairns, Deputy Finance Director and Jim Kirkwood, Director of Engineering and
Inspection will be present at the public hearing.

Jones stated she notices that park acquisition for a %2 million dollars if we are prioritizing
to make improvements to parks we have why would we be looking to expand our park
system if we are struggling keeping up with what we already have. Quinn stated the park
and recreation millage fund and State grant funds may be considered to finance the
projects.

New Business

Motion by Holtrop, supported by Benoit, to set a public hearing date of March 26,
2024, for: Case#7-24 — Heyboer Acres Phase 2 — Preliminary Plat and Final Site
Plan Review Located at 2500 52"¢ Street SE; Case#8-24 — Hope Haven — Rezoning of
28.93 acres of land from R1-B Residential to RPUD-2 Low Density Residential
Planned Unit Development and Site Plan Review Located at 5578 Wing Avenue,
5606 Wing Avenue, 5632 Wing Avenue, 5600 Wing Avenue

- Motion Carried (9-0) —
Other Business

1. Commissioners’ Comments
Holtrop stated Big Lots has had bales of cardboard out for a long time and pallets.

Schweitzer stated he went out there they have a service that comes out there and pick
them up.



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
February 28, 2024
Page 9

2. Staff’s Comments

M. Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Benoit, supported by Commissioner Kape, to adjourn the
meeting.

- Motion Carried (9-0) —

Meeting adjourned at 9:00pm

Respectfully submitted,

Ed Kape, Secretary






Case 05-24 Special Land Use Staff Recommendation

Page 2

BASIS:

Compliance with all applicable standards and requirements of
the Kentwood Fire Department.

The proposed use is a special land use within the commercial
district and as such is compatible with the current zoning of the
property and the Master Plan recommendation for commercial
development of the site.

The use is not anticipated to have a substantial and adverse
impact on neighboring property nor create any type of blight

within the area.

Representations by the applicant and applicant’s representative
at the work session and public hearing.

Discussion at the work session and public hearing









Case 05-24 Preliminary Site Plan Findings of Fact

Page 2

BASIS:

Compliance with all applicable standards and requirements of the
Kentwood Engineering Department.

Compliance with all applicable standards and requirements of the
Kentwood Fire Department.

The proposed use is a special land use within the commercial
district and as such is compatible with the current zoning of the
property and the Master Plan recommendation for commercial
development of the site.

The proposed use is not anticipated to have a substantial and
adverse impact on neighboring property nor create any type of
blight within the area.

The preliminary site plan otherwise meets the requirements of the
Kentwood Zoning Ordinance.

Representations of the applicant and applicant’s representative at the
work session and public hearing.

Discussion at the work session and public hearing.



Golder, Lisa

To: Collier, Monique
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]Breton Ravines Setbacks

From: Dan Larabel <dlarabel@allenedwin.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 8:24 AM
To: Golder, Lisa <GolderL@kentwood.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Breton Ravines Setbacks

Hi Lisa,
lam requesting to stay tabhled for the March 12 meeting and hope to return for the March 26 meeting.

Dan Larabel

Land Manager

Allen Edwin Homes
0:616-878-1748 x428

M: 616-450-4631
dlarahel@allenedwin.com










































Structures and Improvements Plan: 2023-2029 vs 2024 — 2030
Buildings and Site Improvements

Unscheduled:

65.Public Works - Property Acquisition

The Department of Public Works desires to expand brush and yard waste collection to the City’s
residents. The existing DPW facility is not large enough to effectively offer a suitable collection
service without the acquisition and development of additional property. The program has proven
to be a success and a highly used service. Timing is unscheduled pending the DPW Master Plan
and available property.

Project Cost: $250,000



















Completed 2023-2024
Schedule of Structures & Improvements Plan

Streets, Sidewalks and Non-Motorized Trails

1. Meadowlane Drive Reconstruction (West of Kalamazoo)
Reconstruct the street including watermain and sanitary replacement. New storm sewer will be

installed in areas without it. Curb and gutter will be added throughout. The project will be funded via
Act 51. Construction in 2023.

Project Cost: $1,496,246 Timing: FY23 & 24

2. 52nd Street Traffic Signal at Stauffer Ave.
Grand Rapids has indicated this signal is due for age-related replacement.
Project Cost: $250,000 Timing: FY24

3. 52na Street Rehabilitation (Kalamazoo Ave to Breton Ave)

Replace failing HMA (Hot Mix Asphalt) pavement along the corridor. Also includes replacement of
existing cast iron water main on the north side of 52nd Street. $2,657,943 in federal funding has been
programmed with the balance from Act 51. Construction in 2023.

Project Cost: $3,226,739 ($685,815 to Kentwood) Timing: FY23 & 24

52" Street Non-Motorized Trail North side (Stauffer Avenue to Breton Avenue)

Non-motorized trail replaced the existing 5 foot sidewalk drawing upon federal grant.




































STAFF REPORT:

March 4, 2024

PREPARED FOR: Kentwood Planning Commission
PREPARED BY: Lisa Golder
CASE NO.: 7-24 Heyboer Farms 2 Preliminary Plat and Final Site Plan Review
GENERAL INFORMATION
APPLICANT: Mark DeVries rep by: Robert Lamer
3926 65™ Street Exxel Engineering
Holland MI 49423 5252 Clyde Park SW
Wyoming MI 49509
STATUS OF
APPLICANT: Owner and owner’s engineer
REQUESTED ACTION:
Preliminary plat and final site plan review of a 208-lot subdivision.
EXISTING ZONING OF
SUBJECT PARCEL: R1-C Single Family Residential
GENERAL LOCATION: 2500 52" Street SE
PARCEL SIZE: 17.75 acres
EXISTING LAND USE Farmland
ADJACENT AREA N: Vacant unplatted future residential, Paul Henry Trail, farm
LAND USE S: Phase 1, Heyboer Farm plat
E: Bretonfield plat
W: Single family residential
ZONING ON ADJOINING
PARCELS: N: RI-B Single Family Residential

E: RI1-C Single Family Residential and RPUD-2 Detached
Residential PUD

W: R1-C Single Family Residential

S: R1-C Single Family Residential



|

Staff Report
Case No. 7-24 Heyboer Farms Preliminary Plat and Final Site Plan
Page 2

Compatibility With the Master Plan

The Master Plan recommends low density residential use for this property. The proposed
rezoning will result in a low-density residential development, with 43 lots on a 17.75 acre site, or
2.42 units per acre.

Relevant Zoning Ordinance Sections

The standards for the R1-C district can be found in Chapter 5 of the Zoning Ordinance.
Standards for preliminary plat approval are found in Chapter 90 of the City Code of Ordinances.
Site plan review standards are found in Chapter 14 of the Zoning Ordinance.

SITE INFORMATION

Project Overview
The project is the preliminary plat and final site plan review of a 17.75 acre parcel of land.

Zoning History of the Site

The site was zoned for agriculture until 1970 when it was rezoned to R-2 Two Family
Residential Use. In 1976 it was rezoned to R-1, and then to R1-B in 1980. The rezoning of the
overall 82.8 acre property to R1-C Single Family Residential occurred in 2022.

Site Characteristics
The site is currently used for farming and rises from the west to the eastern side of the site.

Traffic & Circulation

The project allows for the continuation of dead-end streets extending from Plover Drive to the
north.

Section 13.02 C of the Zoning Ordinance requires traffic analysis for developments that generate
more than 750 directional trips on an average day, or more than 50-99 trips in the peak hour.
The 80.8 acre development overall will exceed these standards. However, each phase will not
have a significant impact. The development is anticipated to take place over a ten-year period of
time. As each phase is reviewed, a traffic analysis may be required to determine whether changes
in traffic signal timing or other measures may be necessary. Overall, the proposed plat allows
for the dispersal of traffic in all directions.

All proposed streets in the development include 30 feet of pavement within a 60-foot right of
way. Two sides of sidewalk are provided on all streets.

Engineering-stormwater detention

Information on stormwater detention has been provided by the developer for the first phase of
the development. The proposed second phase will utilize the stormwater pond created for Phase
1. Lots 18-24 are proposed to incorporate the stormwater detention and therefore, the property
owners for these parcels will be required to maintain the lots within their respective portions of
the stormwater detention easement.




Staff Report
Case No. 7-24 Heyboer Farms Preliminary Plat and Final Site Plan
Page 3

In the approval of the original preliminary plat for Phase 1 of the development, the conditions of
approval required that the developer provide clear communication of detention pond
maintenance responsibilities to the property owners whose property includes a portion of the
detention ponds for the development.

Staff Comments

1. The proposed 17.75 acre preliminary plat is being proposed within the existing R1-C
Single family residential district. This zoning district requires the following:

Lot Area: 10,000 sq ft
Lot Width: 80 feet
Front yard setback: 35 feet
Rear yard setback: 35 feet

Side yard setback: 7 feet

Many of the proposed lots are 140 feet deep or more, and the lot sizes range from 11,360
square feet to 36,891 square feet. The Jargest lots are those that incorporate the
stormwater detention area.

2. The applicant has indicated in a letter to the area residents that they intend to leave the
natural tree line as a buffer between the existing homes and the proposed development.
The areas in which the trees will be preserved should be noted on the site plan to ensure
that they are retained.

3. The applicant has stated that their intent is to allow various builders to develop lots in the
development in order to allow a variety of home styles.

Attributes

e Consistent with Master Plan recommendation for low density residential development.
o Compatible with existing adjacent uses
e Connections provided to existing street system

Issues
e Provide information on areas of tree preservation

o FEnsure that property owners are aware of the maintenance responsibilities for parcels that
include detention areas.






| JOo | ¥20Z/ L1/ 10 V0 | 3cz0zeT TON JF | A8 NOISIN T ENZ4]
AP “AYNS 70N UY AF THNOHISY .
133HS WY CONT 104 NOP 4G MMV ¥IMNIS WHOLS QISOdONd = oe—-- o6 = 1 o) oo = 1 e oo = 1 s
YIM3S AUVLINYS (3S0d0odd = O TIvi3a LOT ¥3N¥0D 7Iivi30 107 QYVANVLS Tivi3a 101
| wooBuussubugjexxa'mmm  099¢-1.€S (91.9) :euoydq ) 13341 133NLS ovVS—3a-1N2
| 6056¥ I ‘spidey pueid « "A'S “Wed apAlD 2625 NIVANY3LVM d3S0d0dd = %.‘ —-— a350408d 03504044

S107 0L NVHL JHOIN ONIAYIS S133ULS 04 a3dIN0IN

sloAanins - sieauibus - sisuue|d

ﬁ *Oul ‘Buliesulbus |exxe [QESER NOILD3S
UILIND ? NI LIHUINOD .0E § :

100 'Wd ¥5:0Z:¥ ¥202/2 111 ‘dd ‘BMP d-620ZE\SBUIMBIQ\EZ0ZE2\EZ0\S10900id\ d

NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD LN3M ‘GOOMLIN3XM 40 ALID ‘MLLY ‘N9L ‘¢S NOILD3S ‘Z/1L 1SIM 3IHL 40 L¥vd SAILMLN 0I78Nd ¥04 " - - oY .
W L] =
| ¢cecvey IN 'ANVTIOH ININISY3 ALVAIYD 0L * MIMIS WNOLS NIVWYILYM MM “ | ; "
13341S HLG9 9¢6¢ NIVA SY9 3 0L 9 _ 3 0L 61 0ng " : 2 _ " 2
mu_m_\./uo AMVIN NLLV 3 0L 81 NIMIS @u mm u _ —~ | " —_
, O 'S3YOV ¥308A3H +:d04 ﬂ_o%_ m@m_w/_wm_ AMYLINYS ‘WON L (dAL) SINVHQAH NV - e Tv_" 5 L 1| L i :
| . foit— | = L L | =
| ¢ 3SVHd — SOV ¥309A3H (dAL) (ONOD ..9) HOVONddY NN .2 (dAL) NIVYQY3ANN ‘ ISVEANS aNvs n X08 dOLS 40> 0l .ze “ " 2 : | 3
ARG NO 3dOTS %0L XYW n 3SvEaNns HONI 9 1o gl N KN ! ! ! |
W 1V1d AdVNINITFMd o KO .0L XV B L R !
| o i T T e L I S A SO T
_ E—— . . S . = b (L) L9 & 4
JdVH NOILVIOT 00l = 1 3IvOS g = g
— ‘NIW %2 3sSvE 99V "GOW VYVIZ .9 [ _ B _
%S|
@..IHH _]mj_ YW 9L (dAL) ¥3LLNO 3S¥N0O ONM3ATT OF .2 ! ‘NIN 08 o a ‘NIN 08 -
INNIAY QoL 050 B 89N0 ¥4 LOANW 3SHUN0O dOL VAH V9F .Yl (dAL) 3SVEENS ANVS
_ - — (dALl) 110 .7 ‘NIN NO (S3AINA N¥HL
IMVT YNNVH . r—r (arl) Sl Sl 9) MIVMIAIS 3L3YONOD ¥
o 2\ MIVM S | . .
Lot ) ¢
LJ INNIAY INIM - \ﬂﬁﬂ)) X (13341S 40 3QIS 1SVA ® HLNOS) .0¢ (13341S 40 3QIS LS3M % HLYON) 0%
= | L Lrllll/lll’t"o.o.o.
g 2 ofALAT  SaOSTog, ~ - AVH==0-LH0w 05 s
NSYAEENTES & % D% F5 " 506550100% *+ >
INN3AY mm>9n; § S eeeov0l0z9 R FN, con esusonp q\m,\@
- = % uw "ON AOR 5 V8% LLigL 0S 06¢ZL | 6¢ L6981 | 82
: TR b4 ' ) =
NOLl348 - §7 YENONI Ly 2% N3AJd 152 0zLLL | .09 96cz) | 6% o6czl | 8¢ cLobz | 1z
SN INNIAY T G i+ § % x TAVHOIW x 2
, NOLT¥E % 4. L9350y /w % s\\v,,,,qum_m‘\\\/\Soom Sl 6S 6952l | 8+ 06571 LS 91422 9z
” Q | - 3 o\.m\ww ....... a...\.w.«»...,,,, \s.%\x\,\w\,z- | o &ﬂ%ﬂo 09¢LL 8¢ 06¢2Z1 Ly 965T 1 9¢ yZIgL sz
o 13LIS S gyt LAt (NI @3HOLId) o9l | £ o6szL | ov st | ge vl | vz
© ivli3d 84ynd av3iH ¢ 09cLL | 95 065zl | St vzl | ¥ 18981 ¥4
N m>_m& 09¢ 1L SS 68¢Z1 144 14611 £e 6¥€L2 zz
39018 378vS >~ ONOD IS4 00Ge - 09StL | ¥S esczl | ¥ 16l | ze 6veLz | 1z
| % TR S o - 09gil | €S oegzl | ¥ LLBLL e 6veLZ | 0T
| b - v Vo
, N £l e o9giL | zs 68571 I 98/11 og 6¥5LT 61
o vl
o ot . 09511 IS 695Z 1 ov <98zl 62 1689 8l
_ 1994'bg | 'ON 307 | | 3004°bS | 'ON 307 | [ 3094'bg | 'ON 307 | | 3904bs | "ON 307
| W91 ) paJy paly paJly paly
W 602-8EL SI0T G @seud -
| LEL-18SI0T iy eseyd
08-198107 ¢ eseyd
09-g) s107 g @seyd
| ll-1 sj07 I @seyd
| .saseyd pasodold P _ . , ~ _ -
| . \ L
eleqield g 4 ! /S / ~ ~ N S S
\ ! ~ ™~ N / -
. / x ~ ~ \ \
60T = S}o| J0 Jaquinu [ejo] 'q / | — "~ S v
| (45 89/'909'¢) o€ 828 = ESJE [EJO] B 4 T ~ J\\
W Alewwng jeonsnels “/ _ |
f _ \ g I | T | T
"JO} YoBa UO UOIIDONIISUOD 8sNoY sy} Jo uonajduiod auj 1e pajjelsul aq [|im Sy[emapIS '} ! \ 7 ‘ _ . . | |
"S9POY [e00} pUE 3jE)S S|qeoydde || 0) WIOJUOD ||IM UOIONISUO) '@ R . - < . e B
| 0| OBa S9IAISS 0} S3UJ| UOEDIUNWILLOD N~ T \ =7 \& ,,.;\__M..u.”‘..,m*g_ﬁ:ﬁm% /__,// h\\ mwm — Mz
i '8 Jomod paling 4O UONB|[EISUI JO} POAISSaI SI O] YOBS JO 0| Juoy 8yL p J I \ IAIRNA 390l NOLMIAM . / z D R
7 -abeulelp UoISINPQNS o} J Sl _ /// / N | :7 e | | N
ﬁ SuopEoyaads OAD PUE POONILE 10 AID 3uf 0} OIS I UBISSP SBBUIRI] '3 CoS 0 § 3SYHE ZAMISING! CT3ENCLINE ~X Sy _ =i e -
| ‘UOIDSS SSOID 998 - S)9a.S / / i { el T ,, T~ / | | e | _ \ﬁaﬂhﬁ
UOISIAIPGNS 10} Suonedlioads poomjusy JO AlD 8y} 0} ULIOJUOD |jIM s}aal]s olignd g / \. / ,\ y | « N o ’ , ~_ 7/ i / / \\ | \ | y = ==
J0| yoea 0} Jamas Asejues pue Jajem [edioiuniy e / J i Ny kN / f \ / . e N N \ e’ Ngule” M Q/F 7 / J \, | ¢ ( wf
| ‘Siuawanoidw pesodoid g \ / N\ N \\ = / no.m{..x M %o ofmooz JU / L -7 .wo.nmvi, ;..nn%«oooyw/ ~/y A { Iﬂ_{llH — 1 — e
; 7] ] ) i ~ \ ; - " : — N -
7 ‘uw Ge piek jesy \ ] / &\ WV\H\\U\ \.\ . . M, : 4 - = ”, ’ T~ W _ o B = V4 , I ; 2 r\m iy .fw “ “ ;/w " __ iiH
Ui gz (301 Jaulo92 Jo apis 1994)8) piefapIg @ y o T v e 7 3 [ LT J . \ 3 B W [ | b /
. . R, . / ? . \ ‘ / w, N S i RSB B
uw 2 piefapis 'p ! \ / s y 7 ) / | i / y N / A 1< T T e " NS
s ge oegpes oL by , - ) & A | NS A 7 S g BT S
| 08 WP 107 °q T { / / toar 7 R e / / === oA - . | e
| UIW '§'S 00001 eale 107 € ” /o i S I ’ J - | | I = Lo 7 .
K STIETS 7 Jr X g Vx , al ” | - m |J+$l|4_}/ ITIKTLLJ/VR -
suogeinbey jousia O-1Y g LN \ ______AK¥ad 390r 319V \4 .flwll!w 4 O B N e N e
"S8WIOY UOISIAIPgNS [enuapisal Aiwey ojbuls soiAes N4 :9sn pasodold v : Sul . , B R S % ,mw { y |M| W\ + _ .
i e . e U ‘ it
: g . - — —_— —
lenuapisay Ajwe4 aibuig O-1y Buuoz ¢ o ! T O
F L \W
i
W "SPJ0J3J UOIJONIISLOD Sige|IBAR U0 paseq ate sanlin Bunsixg o r»u ,/sf..!,x..;!.! \1
| "Blep S19 Aunog jusy s|qejieAe pue LZ/yL/ZL pelep B -
| Buussuibuz joxx3 AQ iom piay uo paseq ale sainies) [eoiydelbodo} pue sinojuoo punosb Bunsixg g f
"Splooal Xe} 9|ge|leA. uo paseq s| Alepunog e B a— —— =T —— _
Buiddepy z I mmw e _ _
/ /,,ix Jw _ ‘ | ~—— \ : VB Hn aamag, Nvs xa |
{ N ~ o . LN SN v o P
(810-004-¥E-8L-L¥ "ON dd 40 LEd) “UeBIDIN ‘AUnog Jusyf ‘poomuayf J0 A o (| | “>hn“_,‘_wzoo_,‘. O 2HS CHILNCIREE | h 13 it ST
‘MLLY ‘NOL ‘(3pIm ,001) A2 Jo 1By peodjiey Jowiio} sy} 4o Auayinos Buif| 4€ oSS 1O /| MN I R St SO | b= | | e I m o ni |
3} JO Z/1 1SOM 8y} Jo Hed Jey) pue 'pg UoOBS ‘f/L MS BU3 JO /L MIN U} JO 2/L ULON 3u} ‘0S|y I BN AN ..;_u N s_,..ii%/i _ | . m..;mmw% T3 ¥.9%.00S i N, B S I I B
— ; 4 e
. . . - ~_ .08 08 708 08 HT ) [N AT RO .
(510-00€-¥€-81-L¥ "ON dd) ‘Butuuibaq jo soeid 8y} 0} 193} ¥6°CL M.BZ.EE.E8S SIEQ LOIYM S ® " =X o >~ \ AL G | N i T
30 pJoyd ay} ‘WybBu ay) 0} @AIND snipel 100} 00°0EE & Buoje 198} 60 7/ AlISISEMUINOS 8oUaY) 1994 : \ w | ~ | / y N ! \ M i h5 s -
000 L M.LLZSY.CLN 23UaU] 193} 28'C8Z M. LE.00.CLS S0USUL ‘il MS PIES JO 3Ul LINOS 3Y} YIMm | /5 B L \ 2 /2f \ / e % /1 [ - T o8, ! \ Sk
lollesed 188} 650G M.80S.88N 20U} ‘p/L MS PIES JO Z/1 ISOM S} JO /€ UINOS S} JO 199} 088 IR & I Lge §| 9529 GG 3 VS Iy €S Iy G ¥ IS K 3 | e —— 4,
1S9\ BU} Jo Bul| }se3 ay} Buoie 199} 1.9°606 I.27.97.00S 90USY} /L MS PIES JO Z/L 1SS BU} JO #/€ 8 \ 1 / \ INVBGAH anv | 7 b oK | /",/ <
UINoS 8y Jo aul| YUoN ay} Buole Je8) 0088 3.02,15,88S @9usy) ‘aul| 1sapA ples Buole 199y 80'Z/8 i \ [NV IV Y YR dodd \ ..,. M C {3 AN
M.ZV.97,00N @ouau} uonduosap siy} Jo SNINNIDIF 40 FOV1d 38Ul 0} /L MS PIES JO aul| ISOpN 08 \ 08 .08 ~-08 .08 .Wm 08 ™4 08 .~ 06 ] q ! J \\ % ' ™~
ay} Buole 3884 $2°81 L L M.ZV.97.00N 89USY} ‘pE€ UOIDRS JO JSLIOD MS 8} Je Buduswiwo) se N y e e ey s ﬂ..il#l .
paquosap ‘uebiyoly ‘Aunod Juay ‘poomiuay Jo AiD ‘MLLY ‘NOL ‘b€ Uond3S ‘p/L MS 8Y} Jo Ued — | s B \.oi N T4
:uoiduosaq |994ed [[BJanQ 'L == Iy 2 <
.@@ A “ h\ul . \%%K/ “ n
clicZL TANNYHD 1/ i e
\.si:.m«dmmbhm i lie-o B i o PANESER N PR 3
OHNYA ANVLINVSFT JI| | : _;Dx\ Ov!l . T ees O
e g -9ty Iz P 1 @
.,. I b IS Y T AL 3,
= g [ Rt | R I I I " N A U VR Cul N I T > e 3 T T 98 e L)
e : o [ ) 4\0 1 ) i
. ; 7 - %.. Y mivalnaty. {-:) >-
_M . u 66 o d OrLeer 7 A
~ | s (1 E N e . IS <
\n / = | \ / . "H &\ G 9@:_ ,mw A.\J,V \ _w m
e o :vJ 8 .. \\., 1) N T | i\\\\\ ', w.. ﬁm N W \ .N“
O g - o Y 3¢ - \\lx'\tﬁ i DE:
[ )., ¥ s sl 7o e g :
.,.\@w R T p , , IN' 3 - \\wlx 1] - & ,\ 7 \A\O /- ., ' -
, I T - e S T m | : 7k Y 9 IR } 2=
S g - o@ ' ‘ y ,, . : i.i r l\»\&\ R S \'\ e ; o ey n E ,\ ‘M e \D\@( _\\\ \\‘m ﬂ‘ “LI_
\\\\\ ¢ be / V m . , , [ e ; P B NZKJ\N\|—<m ;gml—lw WM ' | M % ﬁ . .(®®\ p y ...aml 7 1 “,.,‘,.W m, .uu_.v.
7 Vo NP S N \ O% A Kl O O
o w N I Y (1 O i gl1 N0
? w % \%\..\ ——— / \ ~ . : / . 4 ,f 7 - i ve) ; |/ ” - ° Mw
: ﬂ/,. ~ AN M j \\ \ /7 \ ﬂ . ~ ~ e . i \U ...,A\\ \ K
g ~— S -k m— i —— — [ /e
/ Sl ool [T o®8 f 28 e 8 <8 s W
Ve PR ¢ \\ . L . w \ __\ i} -} 4SVHd
T e 0BL s i ! 1 1y \DN ! o j = MIN\:B ~1 2z o 7 0z m— - z@w/ Sezose 1 27_?_.6 .x% 'e| e ™
; L _ ANEE ; Ny - Pt e I e, YO N cezae A\ M A\ X /)
SS300V VL T T N TN RIS / / g 0] 3__ \m — ~ /WN A7 T s (7 ,,,..@od_,_m“w_ﬁz% ,Wo A\ SR A
Py, L7 | / ~ N __ N iy , / / ) To) { x g e e 7 S P I G s & :
INNLNA - . \t,.;\ﬁ\.z/a / \M. \ /\\ ;Hs/ N _ x,/ // N mw<IQ - \ Lo, \« ee] 8_ w.m .. W L L..OJ»\ ) %\s\u\ p \r&—\\\a .MRJU.\ - ,, \\.,/m/ /,/ P— L = Ps e . ,V,, - vﬂ NM WM\WOU< Iﬂw_._.zw%m% a.....” \ \\
7 — y / Q ,. // QMWO\&Om n— | — | o '\ O .ow a\.ul ..\!u.a.m e x.\.\,uu\: Sl el ety B et St Gefafonfentte Sastosbeainioainlig naftedbeduihrei \ hzuﬁ_%woue; womm xm. Ww N ww\
d ! { b B , —— ,.y‘-_f“ e - N . l § 3 L ) ,\\M\\ i 1 ] . ’ ﬂ~ w., -
g R N Ny T M \ s s 7 X /| 7 A ¥ ¥ AT B S SR X WX
Ve / : S ) ¥ ' o / [0 4o \ ® ) \\_ / yd (\ J / " w - UW ~ uw . A 4 - ) \
R - T e . e B N g e A N oll.. -~ K . X X s kY 'y 7/ mN D / | O r 0»@ / ) B ; . Yy A X )
. , e S / [ . . & ] \/ e [ / . ’ / - / %\ &
- - i : e & b s o I \ ,, ) e Q. N XS A ] - / ] .\ / < N \ o
ALRES R e L N R e S SRR S Sl R e S e (O A Fa | ! ) i . 4 5 . 122 ak SN / &N v/ ! | ened 4 \ VARVA
e L e e L e DIEN \N ! ! v o - 2 8/ ~ | \ P A \ ANy > h‘“ ; N ST T s
A ANV 31vE MVULS N e VNN s | BRSNS u e | UBLYMAY VNIVHQ HdLS ¥04 ) TSP\
. . o : e M.,.,i i T - /“ LLoied Ve , \ g m, /! a7 / P 35040y N3NESVI a3$adodd . VAN -
T u ; hS V%ﬂ. . / : / ~ ,,”\*xx o -~ N N , T~ el ’ \k / 7~ o ‘ P g OC\.C ” m)a ' /E @ x:\( g ) mN x/,, m m NN / a M e D%\ @@..::V.w \Q% \/.D% .,a..kq\.sts\ O%AW \%ﬂ N \&( .\/v\ )wntw
\,\ \ Y4 / . N N . e \,,,\ , \,\.‘. . mPP\ » ,\ .//x k\%&!«:l!!. .I.l,s!,iO ) z p— M ﬂ \ . - mil& | v 5, “ ~ R : . ) %,v/u/ ] ,//. ,/ w W “ i @W ) ~ \b »,n m / x\. i»z.i!b - 1’\/ o W m.\\_
~ P . ﬁ,/W ¢ .‘ re , \\ . Lo A @N_&Iun‘v : , ,w ~ (74 S .\f“. , Y . hi ../“ ; w, . P o . , AZ<J& KMM.W_ENNM >Z_|J\/\ __ ODA_n&_ w‘w.nm_v DN.&NNNO >WM_J /w - A M\ \\\ o le _ |‘wl _ IMI — - |\.I —_—— Wl - \L\ 7 A...ln P /,i * L 08¢ i, ..3H . 1.\1 . ' \ @l_‘lwl _ M\r n__'
;- 3 ) . (NVd ¥3d)7 Do L / v 7 \\« o T T . . - Y R Suli— > LT T T N S T T T ~9Td WS . d'S” A FH- - HAm— - o = —_—m T - S -_— AL ml At m,. N - oy - v -
c,\ 4 : ‘ 3 0s'8LL ANLE - N L \ow._N% nz«% _ 8 | = oo Tl 3~ ™ - N = > .“ \ L Sl e i i > , : h / ‘aect 30vd 'S1vid wm ve a3en
A - 7 MM WS 8 INGP ) . , , F— —~ ] - - | P N T~ _lggeecl |- w2V 9Vo00N (Ny1d ¥3d) No.\mmn; WEP . | / Evies wavaooms
S , ‘ _ R . B N N 08 | sozeeminvio 179 I e )N,
~ — ~ I | £8081Z) I KZESYSQN , | S R | N~ T soml i & |30 | [~ 5 %
. [ = _ h /_7 T g _ ” 4_ g . TN lernNR ANE 3/, 8 ommen o / e N e, N L s . o . & / P \ _. % _ e RN _N / ALY oAy STal 4 / _m _ \ { - . ™
A\ X s * ea N | < _ P _ e N |/ sezLL ANiK .8 T~ R . - by R R ! ( . .r,a \ JnAd L N Hi rved f.t;((ra NN _ /| A e
o / - ; TN . / " / : N, . . s |t . N i o ) ANV v § e L - ; ; s
G I A AR R - - {1 % " jSme e N M ¢\ ON. SELVISIaiR MoosaNzE | 1 %« | I8 VA
v i - ; o~ - NI ' g - e, e i 'y { # 4 7 - r ¢ B, { 5 Ll ; A ! |
W. / e _ (& _—\/_ @_7“ \\r(um__l__.. <|”|n.u||\_/\_w/h Olﬂnl /I ‘“al (@] _ NS m/ _ \ Tulﬁummgfw;.m»”‘zyk.m& —_—— - ,;,. = - ; - ,M X - «V N . z./, - \_\ + N _ o~ w m/ / ............ e e e ,\/ /// ) «\\w ~ \
i //\ f . _ s S P . B » E N - \ { } / ) S Ny /, e N y _ :_E - \ M L
\ NS a | _ |/ ST — AN N L Ay P | b : e (e y V.\\\\‘EL —— [ / 7
R N e SN | | /| e T A GV S = s S V- < o SN o W A
W > N e U thyslioe=SU ] N 1 T ,, _ s . : . - - e e ‘ ’ \ o , A
A R Sty S ey e y - 7 , 1 -E] ) e -
= ¢ I—— | | i e DR\ ey Tand g A Mgy T
\I.k |||||m/\ .—um :oo I—l———u— mxzalut.. kxnu, 7 nm“NMm ANI z,,\u,,?m/ \ \ V.H.ﬂ ___max :#\m\wmlllm A “ ) Vb : i e M MM._FMM\V,&_ M8 m .,f,,/f //
s \ B = |28 AN 8 ) ~— P ~70°09L ANI N/3 B | , — I DY S - 1O g wrieL ANN3/S 8
Do \, T T T T T T T T T T T T e g e 2 \ Gl \/  eond s a—< | TI' e SR N , S =~/ \\\!\/\ﬂ TRE ) | (PLELL N e O R
VN T T o ggor e [ | i s s xa_ N DRV i | I RN | Dl s e 0N




STAFF REPORT: March 7, 2024

PREPARED FOR: Kentwood Planning Commission

PREPARED BY: Joe Pung

CASE NO.: 08-24 Hope Haven PUD Rezoning

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICANT: Paul Granzotto
3328 Rivington Drive, SE
Hudsonville, MI 49426

STATUS OF

APPLICANT: Purchase Agreement

REQUESTED ACTION: Request to rezone 28.93 acres from R1-B Single Family Residential
to RPUD-2 Single Family Detached Residential Planned Unit
Development and Preliminary Site Plan Review

EXISTING ZONING OF

SUBJECT PARCEL.: R1-B Single Family Residential

GENERAL LOCATION: 5578 Wing Avenue, 5632 Wing Avenue, 5606 Wing Avenue, &

PARCEL SIZE:

EXISTING LAND USE
ON THE PARCEL.:

ADJACENT AREA
LAND USES:

ZONING ON ADJOINING

PARCELS:

portion of 5600 Wing Avenue

28.93 acres

Vacant Land & Two Single Family Homes

Single Family Homes
Single Family Homes
Single Family Homes
: Single Family Homes & Wing Avenue ROW

smez

R1-B Single Family Residential
R1-B Single Family Residential
R1-B Single Family Residential
: R1-B Single Family Residential

so®z



Staff Report
Case No.: 08-24
Page 2

Compatibility with Master Plan

The Master Plan recommendation is for low density (less than 4 units per acre) residential
development. The proposed rezoning and fifty-four (54) lot single family development are
consistent with the Master Plan recommendation. The site plan indicates a gross density of 1.87
units per acre and a net density of 2.11 units per acre. A portion of the site is encumbered by
floodplain (see Exhibit 2); the zoning ordinance excludes floodplain from net density calculations
although up to 25% of preserved floodplain can be used in net density calculations for planned
unit developments. Net density will need to be recalculated taking the floodplain into account;
even with the floodplain, net density should be less than three (3) units per acre.

Relevant Zoning Ordinance Sections

Section 12.01 describes the intent and purpose of planned unit development districts. Section
12.04 describes the regulations for the RPUD-2 district. Section 13.03.C outlines the guidelines
for rezoning. Section 13.08 outlines the general review standards.

Zoning History

The property has been zoned for residential development since at least 1970.

SITE INFORMATION

Site Characteristics

The proposed development encompasses four (4) parcels (two vacant parcels and two parcels with
existing single family homes — see Exhibit 6) although the existing home at 5600 Wing Avenue
will be split out onto a smaller parcel and will not be included in the planned unit development.
The site is encumbered by floodplain (see Exhibit 2) and wetlands (see Exhibits 4 & 5). There are
wooded areas throughout the site (see Exhibit 7). There are significant elevation changes,
especially at the perimeter of the development (see Exhibit 8).

Traffic & Circulation

The development would be accessed through a single public street connection off of Wing Avenue
with a length of approximately 1,920 feet. Section 90-36.2.a of the subdivision control ordinance
limits the maximum length of cul-de-sac streets to 1,320 feet (see Exhibit 3) where a public hydrant
is available within 500 feet of any proposed building site. The applicant is proposing an emergency
access drive to provide a second means of access to the development (see Exhibit 3). Easement
information for the proposed emergency access is required to verify that it can be used for that
purpose and to ensure that it is maintained and kept clear and usable year round; in addition, will
the emergency access be gated to prevent general/non-emergency use of the easement. Typically,
as development occurs, the city looks to have roads and utilities extended to property lines to



Staff Report

Case No.: 08-24

Page 3

accommodate future development. Based on the wetlands and floodplain on this and adjacent
properties (see Exhibits 2 and 4) street connections to future development to the north or east
would be unlikely.

Parkin

The zoning ordinance requires a minimum of three (3) off-street parking spaces per dwelling unit
and at least two (2) of the parking spaces shall be within a garage. Proposed architectural standards
currently under review by the city require that the garage be set back at least thirty-five (35) feet
from the front property line. Representative building design and site layout details for the proposed
homes will need to be provided to verify parking requirements can be met.

Engineering

Development of the site will have to meet all applicable standards and requirements of the
Kentwood Engineering Department.

Fire

Development of the site will have to meet all applicable standards and requirements of the
Kentwood Fire Department.

Staff Comments

1) Section 12.04.D.4 of the zoning ordinance requires a minimum of twenty-five (25) percent
of the site be provided as common open space with at least twenty-five (25) percent of the
open space exclusive of ponds, stormwater detention facilities, and wetlands. The
applicant is intending to incorporate the open space into the individual home sites as
opposed to creating individual open space parcels. The proposed open space is not
currently identified on the site plan (it will need to be identified in a revised site plan) but
an alternate site plan does depict where open space is proposed (see Exhibit 9). The
alternate plan depicts 36.6 percent of the site as open space (applicant will need to verify
that at least 25 percent of the proposed open space is exclusive of ponds, stormwater
detention facilities, and wetlands). The city will need to review and approve easements
and deed restrictions to ensure that it is clear to property owners the limitations and
restrictions (such as a prohibition on fencing, tree removal, etc.) associated with the open
space easements and to ensure that the open space areas remain common and accessible to
all residents within the development.

2) With the incorporation of open space into the individual home sites, several lots will exceed
lot width to depth ratio of one (1) to four (4). Section 2.23 of the zoning ordinance limits
lot width to depth ratios to no more than one (1) to four (4) but where steep topography,
unusual soil conditions, or drainage problems exist, the Planning Commission may permit



Staff Report
Case No.: 08-24

Page 4

3)

4)

S)

greater lot width to depth ratios. Based on the site conditions within the proposed
development, greater lot width to depth ratios is reasonable.

Section 12.04.D.5 states that the city may require architectural diversity between adjacent
single family buildings. Architectural diversity may include recessing garages behind or
in line with the living area; provision of front porches extending across a portion of the
living area; varied texture of building materials including brick and other natural materials;
restricted use of privacy fencing; and restricted use and location of accessory buildings. In
addition to existing development requirements, the city is in the process of developing
architectural standards that would apply to all residential developments. The applicant will
need to submit building elevations depicting how the proposed architectural standards
could be met. The submitted elevations will serve as design templates for homes within
the development; the building restrictions/requirements shall also be included within the
PUD Agreement. The applicant has been provided a draft of the proposed architectural
standards currently under review by the city.

There are two (2) existing homes (5578 Wing Avenue & 5600 Wing Avenue) in the project
area (see Exhibit 5). The applicant intends to retain both homes, the home at 5578 Wing
Avenue would be incorporated into the planned unit development and the home at 5600
Wing Avenue would be split off onto a smaller lot outside of the planned unit development.
The property at 5600 Wing Avenue is not currently serviced by public sanitary sewer and
the zoning ordinance requires a minimum lot width of 140 feet and minimum lot area of
16,800 square feet; the lot width is currently non-conforming at seventy-four (74) feet and
the lot area is just over two (2) acres; if split the resulting lot area cannot be less than 16,800
square feet unless the property is hooked up to public sanitary sewer.

Comparison of Minimum Requirements

Minimum Requirements

R1-B (Current) RPUD-2 (Proposed)
Front Yard Setback 40 feet 20 feet
Rear Yard Setback 35 feet 30 feet
Side Yard Setback (interior) 7 feet 5 feet (12 feet

combined)

Side Yard Setback (corner lot, secondary | 25 feet 20 feet
street frontage)
Lot Width 100 feet* None Specified
Lot Area 14,000 square feet* [ 6,500 square feet

*If served with public water and sanitary sewer.

Development Characteristics

Total PUD Area 28.93 acres

# of Phases Proposed 1




Staff Report
Case No.: 08-24

Page 5

6)

7)

Area of Floodplain/Wetlands 6.59 acres

Proposed Right-of-Way 3.38 acres

Total Open Space 10.58 acres (36.6%)*

Total Number of Single Family Lots 54

Minimum Lot Width 62 feet

Minimum Lot Area 6,500 square feet

Gross Density 1.87 dwelling units per acre
Net Density 2.11 dwelling units per acre**

*This is based on the open space area depicted on an alternative plan depicting the open
space as separate parcels (see Exhibit 9). The proposed open space areas will need to
be covered by an open space easement ensuring that all residents within the PUD have
access and use of the open space areas.

**Will need to be updated to reflect floodplain area.

The proposed zoning district permits front yard setbacks of twenty (20) feet; under the
proposed architectural standards the minimum front yard setback for a garage would be
thirty-five (35) feet (the non-garage area of the home could be closer than thirty-five (35)
feet to the front lot line).

Section 13.03.C of the Zoning Ordinance outlines the guidelines for rezoning. The
guidelines are as follows:

13.03.C.1

13.03.C.2

13.03.C.3

Consistency with the goals, policies and future land use map of the Master
Plan, including any subarea or corridor studies. If conditions have changed
since the Master was adopted, the consistency with recent development trends
in the area.

The property is Master Planned for low density (less than 4 units per
acres) residential development. The proposed rezoning is consistent with
the Master Plan recommendation and the proposed development has a
net density of less than 3 units per acre.

Compatibility of the site’s physical, geological, hydrological and other
environmental features with the uses permitted in the proposed zoning
district.

The permitted uses in the RPUD-2 district would be compatible with the
site’s physical, geological, hydrological, and other environmental
characteristics.

The applicant’s ability to develop the property with at least one (1) of the uses
permitted under the current zoning.



Staff Report

Case No.: 08-24

Page 6
The property is currently zoned R1-B due to the difficulty at the time to
provide utilities to the area. The uses permitted under the existing and
proposed zoning are similar.

13.03.C.4 The compatibility of all the potential uses allowed in the proposed zoning
district with surrounding uses and zoning in terms of land suitability, impacts
on the environment, density, nature of use, traffic impacts, aesthetics,
infrastructure and potential influence on property values.

The potential uses allowed in the RPUD-2 Single Family Residential
Planned Unit Development district would be compatible with the
surrounding uses and zoning.

13.03.C.5 Whether the City’s infrastructure and services are sufficient to accommodate
the uses permitted in the requested district without compromising the “health,
safety and welfare” of the City.

The City’s infrastructure and services and sufficient to serve the site.

13.03.C.6 Where a rezoning is reasonable given the above guidelines, a determination
that the requested zoning district is more appropriate than another district or
amending the list of permitted or Special Land Uses within a district.

The uses allowed under the existing and proposed zoning are similar. A
RPUD-2 district allows greater control over the site design, home design,
open space, etc.

8) A revised and updated PUD Agreement needs to be submitted for review and approval by
the city. The agreement should include but is not limited to:
e Architectural guidelines for the homes (minimum area, architecture, setbacks, etc.)
within the development.
e Description of the open-space easement, use restrictions, etc.
e Address errors and inconsistencies in draft agreement.
e Tree preservation.

Items to Address

A revised and amended PUD Agreement is needed.

Representative building elevations and site layout designs are needed.

Lot size/sanitary sewer connection for 5600 Wing Avenue.

Verification of emergency access easement and limitations on use.

Update net density calculations.

Identify open space area to be included in easement along with easement language, etc.
Verify at least 25% of open space will be exclusive of ponds, stormwater detention facilities,
and wetlands.



Staff Report
Case No.: 08-24
Page 7

Exhibit 1: Project Location




Staff Report
Case No.: 08-24
Page 8

Exhibit 2: Area Encumbered by Floodplain



Staff Report
Case No.: 08-24
Page 9

Exhibit 3: Cul-de-sac Length & Emergency Access




Staff Report
Case No.: 08-24
Page 10

Exhibit 4: Wetlands (based on applicant’s information)




Staff Report
Case No.: 08-24
Page 11

Exhibit 5: Wetlands (based on EGLE Wetlands Map Viewer)




Staff Report
Case No.: 08-24
Page 12

Exhibit 6: Existing Homes




Staff Report
Case No.: 08-24
Page 13

Exhibit 7: Wooded Areas

S
>
(O




Staff Report
Case No.: 08-24
Page 14

Exhibit 8: Contours




Staff Report
Case No.: 08-24
Page 15

Exhibit 9: Proposed Open Space




PUD DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

This PUD Development Agreement (the "Agreement") is executed this day of
February 2024, between the City of Kentwood, a Michigan municipal corporation, whos address of

is 4900 Breton Avenue S.E. P.O. Box 8848 Kentwood Michigan 49518-8848 and shall be known as
(the "City") and GottaCallPaul, a Michigan limited liability company, the address of

which is 3328 Rivington Dr Hudsonville Mi 49426.

BACKGROUND
A.
The Developer. The Developer is GottaCallPaul, LLC this can be converted through
another accepted LLC.
B.

Property. The Developer has an interest in approximately 29.28 acres of real

property located at the southeast comer of wing avenue and 60th St. in the City of Kentwood, Kent
County, Michigan (the "Property"), is described as :

5578 Wing Ave SE

S 1/2 SE 1/4 NE 1/4 EX S 37.0 FT & EX W 478.5 FT OF REMAINDER
*SEC 34 TGN RI11W 12.17 A

41-18-34-200-050



5632 Wing Ave SE and 5606 Wing Ave SE

N 17 A. OF S 39 A. OF NE 1/4 SE 1/4 EX N 380 FT OF W 440 FT *
SEC 34 T6N R11W 13.16 A.

41-18-34-426-023 And 41-18-34-426-021

And

5600 WING AVE SE

N 1 A. OF NE 1/4 SE 1/4 ALSO S 37 FT OF SE 1/4 NE 1/4 * SEC 34
TO6N RI11W 2.12 A.

41-18-34-200-010

RPUD-1

Current Zoning. The Property is currently zoned R1-C.

D. Request. Developer is requesting the Property be rezoned to a R PUD

High Density Residential Planned Unit Development,

E.
Description of Project and Architectural Features, The Developer will recordall related
documents to a Plat.. The Project will include 54 lots (the "Units"). Each Unit will be
eligible for separate ownership. The Developer has provided the City with engineered
drawings

F.

Walkability. A sidewalk will be required to be installed by the builder on one side of the
road.

G. Open Space Features. The Project clusters the Units. As a result, open

space is included with the lots while still preserving the natural beauty of the environment. All



reasonable efforts will be made to preserve trees that are already existing except if they are necessary to
construct the infrastructure, the Units and yards.

H. In Relationship to the Master Plan The Project meets and exceeds the goals of the City
Master

Plan through clustering the lots while preserving the beauty of the open space through the use of a
planned unit development upon vacant land. The Project is neighbored by low density residential uses to
the east and high density residential uses to the south. The area is master planned for medium density
residential which would allow for up to eight Units per acre. The Project would allow for a density of 2.2
homes per acre This plan exceeds the minimums for the neighboring developments and will allow for
increased property values in the area. . The Project will also provide nicely designed Units providing
quality homes with multiple builders allowing for a variety of different plans and diversity of
construction.

AGREEMENT

Now, therefore, the parties state and agree as follows:

Compliance with Laws, Ordinances, Permits, Developer agrees that, if Developer

develops the Project, Builders shall construct, install, and operate the Project in accordance with
approvals that are received from governmental entities with applicable jurisdiction. In constructing the
Project, Developers agrees to comply with all state and local laws, ordinances, and regulations as well as
the terms of this Agreement. Without limiting the preceding sentence, it is understood and agreed that,
except as expressly provided for herein, development of the Project must comply with the City of
Kentwood Zoning Ordinance.

Compliance with City Approvals, Without limiting the provisions of paragraph 1,

the Developer agrees that, if Developer develops the Project, All builders shall design, develop,

construct and operate the Project in accordance with any and all approvals received from the City

and/or its various bodies, officers, departments and commissions including, without limitation, the terms
and conditions of this Agreement. Developer acknowledges and agrees that Developer will not seek
variances from the Zoning Board of Appeals in connection with the PUD plan, but

Developer may seek variances through other available processes (e.g., approved modification of



PUD plan) once the Project is constructed.

3. Public Utilities, Developer agrees that, if Developer develops the Project,

Developer shall provide public electricity, telephone, gas, water and sanitary sewer service

("Public Utilities") as shown on the Site Plan. In such event, Developer agrees that Public

Utilities (except streetlights) shall be installed and maintained underground if required by the City. Prior
to the issuance of any building permits for the Project Developer shall provide all

easements reasonably necessary for Public Utilities shown on the Site Plan, in such locations.

approved in advance by the relevant utility service provider.

Deviations. The Project will contain no deviations from the City of Kentwood Zoning
PUD requirements

Sidewalks, Developer agrees that, if Developer develops the Project, public

concrete sidewalks shall be constructed, at the builders sole expense, within all public rights-

of-way to City specifications and in compliance with City ordinances, unless otherwise shown

on the Site Plan.

Tree Preservation and Planting. Developer agrees that, if Developer develops the

Project, Developer shall preserve all trees and woodlands indicted on the Site Plan.

Stormwater, Developer agrees that, if Developer develops the Project,
Developer will grade the Property to drain stormwater to a retention/detention pond located
within the Project or as otherwise approved by the City.

8. Open Space. Developer acknowledges and agrees that depending on the plan accepted by the
city there is at least 37 percent



(37%) of the land within the Project will be preserved as open space or 0% (Both plans have been

submitted for review

. For purposes of the foregoing sentence, "open space" excludes parking areas, building areas and

building setbacks.
Violation of Agreement. The parties acknowledge that monetary damages for a

breach of this Agreement would be inadequate to compensate the parties for the benefit of their

9. Amendment. Accordingly, the parties expressly agree that in the event of a violation of this
Agreement, the non-breaching party will be entitled to specific performance.

10. Amendment, This Agreement may only be amended in writing, signed by the City and the
Developer or Developer's successor or assigns.

11. Recording and Binding Effect. The rights and obligations under this Agreement are
covenants that run with the land, and this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the parties, as well as their subrogees, successors and assigns. It is the parties' intent
that this Agreement shall be recorded with the Kent County Register of Deeds. The City shall
be responsible for all costs associated with recording the Agreement.

Upon the transfer of title to all of the Property by the Developer or any successor in title, the
acquiring party shall be deemed to have acquired all of Developer's (and such transferor's)
rights and assumed all of the Developer's (and such transferor's) obligations described herein,
and the Developer (and any subsequent transferor) shall automatically be relieved of any

further liability under this Agreement.

Miscellaneous

(a) Severability. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this

Agreement shall not affect the enforceability or validity of the remaining provisions and this



Agreement shall be construed in all respects as if any invalid or unenforceable provision were

omitted.

(b)

Notices, Any and all notices permitted or required to be given shall be in

writing and sent either by certified mail, return receipt requested, or personal delivery to the

address first above given. Either party may modify its notice address or modifying purchasing LLC by
providing the other party written notice of such modification.

(©

Waiver. No failure or delay on the part of any party in exercising any right,

power, or privilege under this Agreement shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or

partial exercise of any right, power, or privilege under this Agreement preclude further exercise
thereof or the exercise of any other right, power, or privilege. The rights and remedies provided
in this Agreement are cumulative and not exclusive of any rights and remedies provided by law.
Governing Law. This Agreement is being executed and delivered and is
intended to be performed in the State of Michigan and shall be construed and enforced in

accordance with, and the rights of the parties shall be governed by, the laws thereof.

(d)

Authorization. The parties affirm that their representatives executing
this Agreement on their behalf are authorized to do so and that all resolutions or similar
actions necessary to approve this Agreement have been adopted and approved. The
Developer further affirms that it is not in default under the terms of the purchase agreement for

the Property.



PROPOSED OVERALL DESCRIPTION:
That part of the Northeast 1/4 and Southeast 1/4 of Section 34, T6N, R11W, City of
Kentwood, Kent County, Michigan, described as: Beginning at the East 1/4 corner of
| ‘ said Section; thence S00°06'49"E 598.54 feet along the East line of the Southeast
1/4 of said Section to the North line of the South 22.00 acres of the Northeast 1/4
: of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section; thence N88°15'29"W 1329.76 feet along said
R1 B ZONING North line to the West line of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section;
- | thence NOO°00’55"E 176.93 feet along said West line; thence S88°15'29”E 240.00 feet;
thence NOO°00’55"E 423.82 feet to the East—West 1/4 line of said Section; thence
A S ’ \ ~ - , N00°07°'51"W 37.00 feet to the North line of the South 37.00 feet of the Northeast
- //////N\LIN“E // | \J T . 1/4 of said Section; thence S88°08'37"E 238.49 feet along said North line to the West
= /1/ \SE 1/4, NE’1/4, SEC. 34, T6N, R11W // East line of the West 478.50 feet of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said
_ ,/ Vi 888\°05’4\7%E | 851\1/’ % l\l/ SV >yf~\\v Section; thence N00°07'51"W 622.48 feet along said East line to the North line of the
N L \ / \ \\ / South 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section; thence
| v v \\ 363 v v ¥ Y a3 y -\ S88°05'47"E 851.77 feet along said North line to the East line of the Northeast 1/4
o N o N \ [ / |~ of said Section; thence S00°11°06"E 658.80 feet along said East line to the Point of
~ X Voo, WV s N Al \1’//( > / Beginning. Contains 28.93 acres.
‘“ﬁ/fﬁ‘;\ e SRR \l) /T T /“) (—
\ /
R1-B ZONING 1 N N
\ \ / y / /\ \\//\ // (
7 n
J /7@/ 7 v vl e ) REQUIREMENTS:
N >0 S -
: / / N — ( ~
N N4 ( / A4 \Z \4 % \l>\ | N 1. EXISTING ZONING: R1—B RESIDENTIAL ZONING
N 74 A WETLAND N \
NS\ — s 4 s O
<= R 25 N% N% N% N% $ o _ LOT WIDTH: 100 FEET
SE—— Vi SEIZBSE -\ ol LOT AREA: 14,000 SFT
e I (R (. A8/ v v o=y oo SETBACKS:
BN VWL 3 l g T {/ o /) 1 /\ e FRONT YARD: 40 FEET
2\ N\ \ ( N/ / . REAR YARD: 35 FEET
E% \ ?m\ N A WAL Vi oV \l{ N / SIDE YARD: 7 FEET
= \.%”1\ \\\&(W —— N NY v ow o
RS \\ \\ \\ L\ \ / \ A 2 PROPOSED ZONING: RPUD—2 DETACHED RESIDENTIAL PUD
A RN 7 IS \% N% N% v (\ N R
2SS N\ rsker) N e LOT WIDTH: 62 FEET (NO MINIMUM LISTED)
I wy z gé{ 5 ) N% Ny \1/<\ N © el | LOT AREA: 7,800 SFT (PUD MINIMUM 6,500)
_— o~ N S ) /. \\ zZ/ | SETBACKS:
\ \ )_ 5‘3‘1\’/ > Ny N N \\D J itz FRONT YARD: 25 FEET (PUD MINIMUM 20)
| Iy > — N S T R1-A ZONING REAR YARD: 30 FEET (PUD MINIMUM 30)
/ ) T sz s - \:5\\\\\1, T g/”g/ﬁ SIDE YARD: 6 FEET (PUD MINIMUM 5/12 TOTAL)
o AR Tt 13 v
AN A A > \:\\\Q\:\\\-\\\\ o N v /3/ 3. AREA CALCULATIONS
DY (_ SOOI IS S 7 DEVELOPMENT AREA: 28.93 ACRES
Ny T~ NEESRRNNN S NET AREA (EXCLUDING ROW): 25.55 ACRES
\ NS £ T B e b SN GROSS DENSITY: 54 LOTS / 28.93 ACRES = 1.87 LOTS / ACRE
\\ > - —H7aE— | /. ~ fw_n\i/lo\\\?’\\:///////\\ T NET DENSITY: 54 LOTS / 25.55 = 2.11 LOTS / ACRE
3 — ~ DT - — i \ .
/ e 8 b ~ ~[ N S (g P —~ \ 7\\\ WETLAND AREA: 6.59 ACRES
\ \HREAS;_E“}% o 4.  PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS:
\ - =3 / J EACH LOT TO BE SERVED BY PUBLIC WATER AND SANITARY SEWER.
| ﬁ,’_\ 31 zJ \ PUBLIC STREETS WILL CONFORM TO CITY OF KENTWOOD STANDARD ROAD CROSS SECTION.
/ - . P - 1 / SGB)SF/~ 2k < | SIDEWALKS TO BE INSTALLED UPON THE COMPLETION OF HOUSE CONSTRUCTION ON EACH LOT.
/ - N \ SEC> 34, TeNfﬁﬂw' N m"/jm
/ o \ % ~ _ Mo /35 Q -
- T — — — — = > S88°0837"F 23829 \\ Ny’ - R
' E—W /4" LINE;~ “oof e 4 |: 8£61/S|( =
“ SEC. 34, TeN, Rnw’z\\ g\g N ‘\ 32) — — & S 7
‘ ‘/L ~ S . 7w T~ A s o ( ~
¢ N Y, Z 0 e 3 . & | 2{ 20" 19 4s
\\ \—/ - B . /‘Ii L 1/6; 2 SF / \% N} // 33 ~ —~— \11741 S{: %367 SF %7_%678': | aq \. . \8 '
) - - - _ = N\ (,\/(o 11059 SF 72N/ L] >~ 4 ~ TS ] 24198 SF -
\ <— 3 = Ro N SS;— —iﬂ*’v |_ P QEWR éSM m? I\:’%LTG%L ESS N f EAST 1/4 CORNER
\\ C A [ -n:\\ \\ 60,0l . — 55— 7~ 5 L Ll RN \ SEC 34, TéN, R1IW
Z — /\ — -1 DO) AN O V< = > \ — N o T / ]
//ff // ~7 39— \/ . ROP_B" SA = “R|!
y // \ 15905 SF > 3 = S }zy,sssF / ) > \
/ ¢ S 220 A I ~77 — — / L >
N — — | 7 [ ez | K ' — R / .
J/ /\; \%*O\ ~ /74 </\‘ — — — ;\1_%13&5@@;? PUBLIC—F-TIL?‘;ﬂEL-S i(-{L 1 %\3) |\ i_‘g—\SJFGRMﬁE_LER— p ;
0 ~ — [ ~ S Z ) A N
/)T \ 2 A | 28 N o 04 M- 716 ) " it 1 B
/ ' \ ¥ // 19696 SF gb\\106233|= g‘t/ - g | 39 )ﬁ 4 #“ 42 43 (I, %/ ~ g A;'b/ - R
— \\ \ /PN — || 10624SF 5 | |/ 10881 SE. & fsscaSFgE0 8657SF§ | 85583F§ f11\s§33|= YLUTHEL / 1 {7 21308SF L —\ |
~ __ / % C/FJ% \\i\ J J f, K/IT‘ FO‘ //" )_:n: — AV / ] __—
1 S~ P > === = — __J_ / % ‘i%ﬁN@H&SEWE '// |°>)\/ / / J
—T1 gly -~ e - | - = — #
\\ /\\4/ 8 s 186" \ //\\'_" :;7_._ ___/_7_9/,/ +— —— _62‘_> // ) \\1/\
S i BN — % Zh—s2 L6~ 62 1 _ PROEJ2" SIoRM W WSV | =Y X
. e — E - RQE._2__SIORM§/ﬁRL;+ | 112" STOR|L SEWER — _ERO/ STSToRL SR ¥ s
- \ o 4 PL — —_—— A=~ Lk - © DT/
S P N [ | [ 7 Rl [ ey
/ \_/’\ — / / =z
\ \ e VN | 52 = 54 +| 7550 — 3|~ 49 / o1 48 R ~ 8y
_ Wﬁ\ \ L \\ \ '\19929/SF°|’- l/g,f-,zs,: 8609 SF ‘\\19562233': 10624 SF 10881§F/ "| ' 8556 s I| | 8557 SF w/sssssF% 11180 SF g},ﬁm
\ \ < 7N VN [ A~ — ~ \\j\ - - i I © G-
RI-BZONING - [~ 0 22w e e Ll x5
- N FT | - <N T |__ /P I// — e —t N ) 12" PVT.|E&MT. FOR PURLIC UTAITIES | 4 7 & 3 /
~ ~ —>s ) \ N ~ ~ = 48 14 N7 77 7§H( —_— =1 —1 — / 1 1 (
N o - - | 4B 11 &2 52 785 ), .
;\\ z [750-S88°15'29°E ./ 240.00° +— a7~ 1T — — 2 67 = I:_:
- v —— - # s - — —
UL | el AL — ~ — = . PROP, -7
. 2% vi 4 / 'l/
LIJ% 3 N : = < / / /7260 m
2.8 —— - e Y e,
o0 | -*%mﬁm‘p—uvgm%nm%ﬁ\—— 2 L% Toe 20\ — 7 \\ : AR (RS K <
= - \ —/L (I / W) / / Y r
— »\ = \ - / J/ / /
=5k s 4ljhe il s Qs ) e\ N 0 /| R1-BZONING
= + 9 3 i L - 22121(SF ( D -
5 - G el R (B[R (R N\ R
2 1° 20986 SF () SEN < — / JJ \)v*:\ \ \ P N Ny (o 7 SCALE: 1” = 80’
J SR o, — ~ AN e - N% NN WV
i 9 178’ v v \1/188 \\\bo \ \\Q\ \I— ——J/ Bi I _ ] L\T— _j\ \_ _ «;’W > @/ . 7/1;1 L .
"k ’ , i N7 oo I -~ >
= T v oy N w V1Ll Vv R G PRELIMINARY PUD
\ ~ / /N N L N8EB1520"W  1329.76" — I 154’ o
R B N VO A G / LS ] 7/ WING AVENUE PROJECT
~ | N ~N s / /s % — (
- I~ “SE 1/4, SEC. 34, TBN, R11W - <\
~ \ DA \ / ||
I / / §\ FOR: PAUL GRANZOTTO
z | / N R1-B ZONING
3 R1-C ZONING / . |
| 1 / ’
PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHEAST 1/4, SECTION 34,
L T6N, R11W, CITY OF KENTWOOD, KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN
Know whats below, eenstra
Call before you dig. —— &, Associates, Inc. C1
CIVIL ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS
3145 Prairie St SW Phone: 616.457.7050
www.CALL811.com \ Granaville, Ml 49418 www.feenstrainc.com








































	Agenda
	Minutes
	Case 05-24 SLU FofF
	Case 05-24 Site Plan FofF
	Case 03-24 Reqeust to Table
	SIP
	Case 07-24 Staff Report
	Case 07-24 Heyboer Farm Site Plan
	Case 08-24 Rezoning Report
	Case 08-24 Draft PUD Agreement
	Case 08-24 Preliminary PUD Plan
	Master Plan Implementation

